
 
 
 

AGENDA 
January 20, 2015 

2:00 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
 

 
1) Call to Order 

 
2) Approve Minutes – January 6, 2015 

 
3) Approve Loans 

 
4) Proposed Land Bank Sale to the Public (S1501 – O’Brien Road) 

 
5) Discussion Regarding Board’s Responsibility as Prescribed by Article X of 

Wisconsin’s State Constitution (Attachment) 
 

6) Discussion Regarding Agency Expenditures (Attachments) 
 

7) Discussion Regarding School Trust Lands’ Revenues vs. District Office Expenses 
(Attachments) 
 

8) Discussion Regarding Executive Secretary’s Activities Outside of BCPL (Attachments) 
 

9) Discussion Regarding Board Meeting Logistics 
 

10) Discussion and possible vote regarding Board Chair (No attachment) 
 

11) Discussion and possible vote regarding Board Staff (No attachment) 
 

12) Future Agenda Items (No attachment) 
 

13) Executive Secretary’s Report (Attachment) 
 

14) Adjourn 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JANUARY 20, 2015 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JANUARY 20, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the January 6, 2015, board meeting. 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
January 6, 2015 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Chair La Follette called the meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands to order at 2:03 p.m. 
 
He welcomed the new Commissioners (Matt Adamczyk, State Treasurer and Brad Schimel, Attorney General) to 
the Board.  He said he considered it a privilege and an obligation to serve on the Board, to protect the Trust 
Funds, and provide school children with money for their public school libraries.  He said Wisconsin’s loan 
program is unique when compared to other land commissions.  The Board lends money to school districts and 
municipalities and the interest earned on the loans is distributed to public school libraries.  He recalled 
Commissioner J.V. Van Hollen expressing great satisfaction in giving Wisconsin’s public school children over 
$30 million each year for their libraries. 
 
He said that this Board was a great example of elected officials from both parties working together for the 
common good. 
 
He said that board meetings are held the first and third Tuesday of each month.  Staff will reschedule a meeting if 
they know in advance that there will not be a quorum (i.e. at least two commissioners in attendance).  
Commissioners are free to speak and ask questions.  Since two commissioners are considered a quorum, they are 
not allowed to discuss board matters outside of board meetings as that would violate Wisconsin’s open meetings 
law.  If a Commissioner has a topic they would like to discuss, he should contact Executive Secretary Nelson so 
that it can be added to an upcoming board meeting agenda. 
 

Present were:   
Doug La Follette, Board Chair Secretary of State 
Matt Adamczyk, Commissioner State Treasurer 
Brad Schimel, Commissioner Attorney General 
Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Richard Sneider, Loan Analyst Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – DECEMBER 16, 2014 
 
Board Chair La Follette asked if the other Commissioners had an opportunity to read the minutes; they replied 
yes.  Commissioner Adamczyk said he didn’t care to approve minutes for a meeting he didn’t participate in. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Schimel moved to approve the minutes; Board Chair La Follette seconded the motion.  
The motion passed 2-0; Commissioner Adamczyk abstained. 
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Executive Secretary said that the loans had received legal review. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Type Loan Amount 
 

1. Cambridge Village General Obligation $460,000.00 
 Dane and Jefferson Counties Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02015073 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance industrial site redevelopment 
 



Minutes 
January 6, 2015 
Page 2  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
2. Kohler Village General Obligation $335,000.00 
 Sheboygan County Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02015075 Term: 9 years 
 Purpose: Purchase vehicles and finance legal expenses 
 
3. Tomahawk City Utility Revenue $900,000.00 
 Lincoln County Rate: 4.00% 
 Application #: 02015076 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Upgrade wastewater treatment plant 
 
4. Windsor Sanitary District #1 Sanitary District General Obligation $1,100,000.00 
 Dane County Rate: 4.25% 
 Application #: 02015074 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Construct water booster station                            
 
 TOTAL $2,795,000.00 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Adamczyk moved to approve the loans; Commissioner Schimel seconded the motion.  
The motion passed 3-0. 
 
ITEM 4.  DISCUSS LETTERHEAD 
 
Board Chair La Follette asked Commissioner Adamczyk to explain his concerns regarding the agency’s 
letterhead. 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk said he felt his constitutional authority was being “thwarted” because the current 
agenda did not include any of the agenda items he had given staff on Friday, January 2.  He said he understood 
that the Commissioners cannot discuss a topic unless it has been properly noticed on the agenda and posted [per 
Wisconsin’s open meetings law]. 
 
Board Chair La Follette replied that the letterhead topic was included on the agenda. 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk then asked if he and Executive Secretary Nelson were in Phoenix attending a 
conference [Western States Land Commissioners winter conference]. 
 
Board Chair La Follette replied that they were at the conference. 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk asked why he was not invited and, even though he probably would not have attended, 
he felt he should have been invited.  He said he didn’t know whether the Attorney General [Commissioner 
Schimel] was invited and then expressed his concern that one Commissioner is invited [Board Chair La Follette], 
the Executive Secretary is allowed to attend but not a sitting Commissioner. 
 
Board Chair La Follette said that the agenda item being discussed was the agency’s letterhead. 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk said he did not feel it was appropriate to have the statewide constitutional officers 
[Secretary of State, State Treasurer and Attorney General] listed and the Executive Secretary’s name directly 
below.  He said he asked Executive Secretary Nelson to remove her name and she said she would not.  She said a 
board vote would be needed to do that. 



  Minutes 
  January 6, 2015 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  Page 3 
 

 
Board Chair La Follette asked if Commissioner Adamczyk had a motion he wanted to make. 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk said he felt “passionately that the name Tia Nelson should not be listed.”  He again 
stated his concern about her name being listed directly below the Commissioners’ names. 
 
MOTION:   Commissioner Adamczyk moved that the Executive Secretary’s name be removed from the 
letterhead.  A second to the motion was not made. 
 
Board Chair La Follette said it seemed logical to have all four names listed.  He said that if an individual wanted 
to reach the board, they would not contact the Commissioners directly but that they would contact the agency and 
talk to the Executive Secretary.  He asked Commissioner Schimel if he had a comment. 
 
Commissioner Schimel asked if the letterhead sample that was included in the Board’s packet was the current 
letterhead or a proposed change. 
 
Board Chair La Follette replied that, in an effort to accommodate Commissioner Adamczyk’s original concern 
about the way the names were listed, Executive Secretary Nelson modified the stationery and separated her name 
from the Commissioners’ names. 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk said that the proposed letterhead that was included in the packet was not what he had 
requested.  He wanted the board packet to include a sample of the letterhead without her name listed. 
 
Board Chair La Follette reiterated that Executive Secretary Nelson had tried to accommodate his request and 
separated her name. 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk said the agenda item could just be tabled and discussed at a later date.  Board Chair La 
Follette said it could not be tabled because the motion was not seconded so there was nothing to table. 
 
MOTION:   Commissioner Schimel moved to modify the Board’s letterhead in the way that it was proposed in 
the Board packet, which includes Ms. Nelson’s name and title, Executive Secretary; Board Chair La Follette 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed 3-0. 
 
ITEM 5.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson welcomed the new Commissioners. 
 
Commissioner Adamczyk asked Executive Secretary Nelson why he was not invited to the conference.  She 
replied that it was her understanding from a previous discussion that he did not support the agency’s participation 
in the Western States Land Commissioners conference and would not be traveling out of state on BCPL business. 



Minutes 
January 6, 2015 
Page 4  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
 
ITEM 6.  ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Adamczyk moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Schimel seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed 3-0. 
 

            
 Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary 
 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a tape recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed verbatim.  
Anyone wishing to listen to the recording may do so at the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, 101 E. Wilson Street, 
2nd Floor, Madison, Wisconsin. 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

BOARD MEETING

JANUARY 20, 2015

AGENDA ITEM 3

APPROVE LOANS

Municipality Municipal Type Loan AmountLoan Type

Village $150,000.00Caledonia1. General Obligation

Rate: 3.25%Racine County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02015077

Purpose: Finance sanitary sewer costs

County $3,000,000.00Clark2. General Obligation

Rate: 3.25%Clark County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02015078

Purpose: Finance public safety communication project

County $810,000.00Clark3. General Obligation

Rate: 2.50%Clark County

Term: 2 yearsApplication #: 02015082

Purpose: Finance road construction projects

School $1,130,000.00Kiel Area4. General Obligation

Rate: 3.25%Calumet, Manitowoc and 

Sheboygan Counties

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02015083

Purpose: Refinance WRS prior service pension liability

City $250,000.00Port Washington5. General Obligation

Rate: 3.75%Ozaukee County

Term: 20 yearsApplication #: 02015081

Purpose: Finance TID #2 incentives

Town $133,000.00Sullivan6. General Obligation

Rate: 3.25%Jefferson County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02015084

Purpose: Purchase fire truck

Town $37,000.00Sullivan7. General Obligation

Rate: 3.00%Jefferson County

Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02015085

Purpose: Purchase skid loader



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

Board Meeting - January 20, 2015

Agenda Item 3 - Approve Loans

Page 2

Municipality Municipal Type Loan AmountLoan Type

City $1,161,000.00Wisconsin Dells8. General Obligation

Rate: 3.25%Adams, Columbia, Juneau and 

Sauk Counties

Term: 7 yearsApplication #: 02015079

Purpose: Refinance 2006 refunding bonds

City $3,260,000.00Wisconsin Dells9. General Obligation

Rate: 3.75%Adams, Columbia, Juneau and 

Sauk Counties

Term: 20 yearsApplication #: 02015080

Purpose: Refinance 2005 CDA lease revenue bonds

$9,931,000.00TOTAL



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JANUARY 20, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO THE PUBLIC (S1501 – O’Brien Road) 
 
 
BCPL owns eight parcels of land in Iron County totaling approximately 320 acres. 
 
BCPL staff recommends the sale of the Property to the public via the sealed bid process for the 
following reasons: 
 

• The Properties are isolated, mostly unproductive parcels located outside of the 
consolidation zone; 

 
• The Properties do not provide access to other BCPL lands; 
 
• Sale of the Properties would provide BCPL with funds to purchase other lands that 

would provide better access to its existing lands, produce timber revenue, improve 
management efficiency, reduce forest fragmentation, or all of the above;  

 
• No governmental entities in Wisconsin have determined that any of the Properties are 

required for their respective use; and 
 
• Sale of the Properties via the sealed bid process is expected to be the best method for 

maximizing the sales proceeds from the Property.   
 
Attachments: 

Resolution w/Exhibits 
 Exhibit A:  BCPL Sales Analysis 

Exhibit B:  Appraisal Certification 
 Exhibit C:  Public Land Sale Documents 

Exhibit D: Map 1 – Town of Mercer Parcel 
      Map 2 – Town of Knight Parcels 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JANUARY 20, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO THE PUBLIC (S1501) 
 

RECITALS 
 
A. The Board of Commissioners currently holds title to six parcels of property located in Iron County  

that together comprise approximately 320 acres (collectively, the “Property”).  The Property is 
further described as follows:   

a. The Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (NWNE), of Section Seventeen (S17), 
Township Forty-Three North (T43N), Range Two East (R2E), Town of Mercer,  

b. the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SWNE), of Section Twenty (S20),  
c. the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (SWNW), of Section Twenty-One (S21),  
d. the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (NENE) and the Southeast Quarter of the 

Northeast Quarter (SENE), of Section Twenty-Eight (S28),  
e. the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SESW) and the Southwest Quarter of the 

Southeast Quarter (SWSE) of Section Thirty-Two (S32),  
f. the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SESW), of Section Thirty-Six (S36), 

located in Township Forty-Four North (T44N), Range One East (R1E), Town of Knight, 
Iron County, Wisconsin. 

 
B. The Property was independently appraised by Compass Land Consultants, Inc., and has been 

determined to have a value of Two Hundred Twenty Four Thousand Dollars ($224,000).  A copy of 
the certification page of the appraisal of the Property is attached Exhibit A. 

 
C. The Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against sale criteria previously adopted by the 

Board.  The Property has been determined by BCPL staff to be appropriate for sale according to 
such criteria.  A copy of the sale analysis for the Property is attached to this resolution as Exhibit B. 

 
D. BCPL staff members assert that, to the best of their knowledge, none of the Properties are required 

by any other governmental unit in Wisconsin. 
 

E. BCPL staff recommends that the Board authorize the sale of the Properties at public sale pursuant 
to the process set forth in Wisconsin Statutes Chapter 24.  BCPL staff members propose to use 
public land sale documents in substantially the formats set forth in Exhibit C. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

authorizes the sale of the Properties pursuant to a sealed bid process.  The minimum acceptable bid for the 
Property shall be the appraised value for the Property determined by the independent appraiser as set forth 
above.  Such sale shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such 
terms and conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The 
Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to execute any documents reasonably necessary to 
complete the transaction. 



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit A



RESTRICTED APPRAISAL REPORT 
 

 
CERTIFICATION 

I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief: 
 
 The statements of fact contained in this report are true and correct. 

 The reported analyses, opinions, and conclusions are limited only by the reported 
assumptions and limiting conditions, and are my personal, impartial, and unbiased 
professional analyses, opinions, and conclusions. 

 I have no present or prospective interest in the property that is the subject of this report, 
and no personal interest with respect to the parties involved. 

 I have had no previous appraisal experience on the subject property within three years of 
the effective date of value.  

 My engagement in this assignment is not contingent upon developing or reporting 
predetermined results. 

 My compensation for completing this assignment is not contingent upon the 
development or reporting of a predetermined value or direction in value that favors the 
cause of the client, the amount of the value opinion, the attainment of a stipulated result, 
or the occurrence of a subsequent event directly related to the intended use of this 
appraisal. 

 My analyses, opinions, and conclusions were developed, and this report has been 
prepared in conformity with the "Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice." 

 I personally inspected the subject property on August 25, 2014.  The comparable sales 
were inspected by myself and qualified staff of Compass Land Consultants, Inc., on 
various dates from 2012 to 2014. 

 It is my opinion that the subject property has a value of $224,000 as of August 25, 2014.    

  

 
_____________________________ 

William M. Steigerwaldt 
Real Estate Specialist 

Wisconsin Certified General Appraiser #394-10 
(Expires 12/14/2015) 

 

Compass Land Consultants, Inc. 
Minocqua, Wisconsin ● AuTrain, Michigan

 
Page 6

halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit B



State Sealed Bid Land Sale Advertisement 
State of Wisconsin 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
7271 Main Street, P.O. Box 277 

Lake Tomahawk, WI 54539-0277 
Tuesday, February 24, 2015 at 11:00 AM 

 
The State of Wisconsin, Board of Commissioners of Public Lands (BCPL), is offering for sale surplus 
land in Iron County with the following description.  BCPL makes no representations or warranties 
regarding the property other than those representations and warranties shown on this document and the 
Terms and Conditions of Land Sale document.  The property is being sold subject to the reservations 
described in Wisconsin Statutes Section 24.11(3).  The properties are also subject to any state, county or 
local zoning or building ordinances.  BCPL does not warrant or guarantee the usability or access to any of 
the property offered.  Prospective bidders should do their own research as to the access to and use of the 
property for their intended purpose and to make a personal inspection of the property to determine if it 
will be suitable for the purposes for which it is being purchased.  Land dimensions and acreage may be 
approximate.  Bidders should verify land dimensions and acreage if such information is material to 
Bidder’s decision to bid.  All property is sold “as is.”  Some of the property is landlocked.  Bidders must 
obtain permission to access the landlocked parcels through neighboring parcels to inspect the property. 
 
The following legal descriptions totaling approximately 320 acres will be offered for sale via Sealed 
Bid Auction as one parcel known as the O’Brien Road parcel:  The minimum bid on the O’Brien 
Road parcel is $224,000. 
 
The NW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 17, Township 43 North, Range 2 East, Town of Mercer. 
Parcel ID: 1334-0000 
 
The SW ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 20, Township 44 North, Range 1 East, Town of Knight. 
Parcel ID: 0407-0000 
 
The SW ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 21, Township 44 North, Range 1 East, Town of Knight. 
Parcel ID: 0427-0000 
 
The NE ¼ of the NE ¼  & the  SE ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 28, Township 44 North, Range 1 East, Town 
of Knight. 
Parcel ID: 0573-0000 
 
The SE ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 32, Township 44 North, Range 1 East, Town of Knight. 
Parcel ID: 0647-0000 
 
The SW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 32, Township 44 North, Range 1 East, Town of Knight. 
Parcel ID: 0650-0000 
 
The SE ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 36, Township 44 North, Range 1 East, Town of Knight. 
Parcel ID: 0713-0000 
 
SEALED BIDS must be submitted on BCPL “Land Sale Bid Forms” and will be accepted until 
10:59 AM, Tuesday, February 24, 2015, at 7271 Main Street, Lake Tomahawk, WI 54539-0277.  
Bids must be submitted prior to the 11:00 AM, February 24 opening in the Lake Tomahawk Ranger 
Station’s second floor conference room.  The Board of Commissioners of Public Lands reserves the right 
to reject any or all bids. 
 
For terms and conditions and required bid forms please call the District Office at (715) 277-3366 or 
write: Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, P.O. Box 277, Lake Tomahawk, WI 54539-0277 
 

halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit CPage 1 of 4



 
 

 

O’Brien Road Land Sale Bid Form 
 

Instructions: 
 

1. Please read the Terms and Conditions of Land Sale. 
 
2. Complete this Land Sale Bid Form and submit the completed form to the address below 

along with the applicable deposit.    
 
Bidder Information:  Please type or print legibly. 
 
Name of Bidder: ____________________________________________________ 
 
Street Address: ____________________________________________________ 
 
City, State, Zip: ____________________________________________________ 
 
Phone Number: Day (      )                                   Evening (      )                              . 
 
 

I hereby submit the following bid to purchase the O’Brien Road Parcel 
 
The amount of my bid is $___________________________________. 
 
The 15% of my bid amount enclosed is $________________________. 
 
I hereby certify that I have read and understand the Terms and Conditions of Land Sale for this 
sealed bid land sale.  I acknowledge that such terms and conditions are incorporated into any 
contract for sale resulting from the acceptance of my bid.  If my bid is accepted, I agree to pay 
the bid price listed above and comply with all other terms and conditions.  I certify that I am 
qualified and authorized to make this bid. 
 
Signature________________________________________    Date______________________. 
 
Mail To: State of Wisconsin 
  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
  7271 Main Street, P.O. Box 277 
  Lake Tomahawk, WI 54539-0277 
 

halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit CPage 2 of 4



 
 

Page 1 of 2 

Terms and Conditions of Land Sale 
 

1. Properties Offered – The properties offered for sale are described on the Land Sale Advertisement.  
BCPL makes no representations or warranties regarding the properties other than those 
representations and warranties shown on this document and the Land Sale Advertisement.  The 
properties are being sold subject to the reservations described in Wisconsin Statutes Section 
24.11(3).  The properties are also subject to any state, county or local zoning or building 
ordinances.  BCPL does not warrant or guarantee the usability or access to any of the properties 
offered.  Prospective bidders should do their own research as to the access to and use of the 
properties for their intended purpose and to make a personal inspection of the properties to 
determine if it will be suitable for the purposes for which it is being purchased.  All properties are 
sold “as is.”  BCPL may, at its option, provide successful bidders with an owner’s title 
insurance commitment on the properties. 

 
2. Minimum Bid Price – The minimum bid prices are as shown on the Land Sale Advertisement.  No 

bids will be accepted and no sales will be made for less than the minimum bid price indicated. 
 
3. Deposit – A deposit of fifteen percent (15%) in the form of a cashier’s check or money order 

payable to the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands must accompany the bid.    Deposits from 
unsuccessful bidders will be returned within ten (10) business days of the auction date.   

 
4. Deadline for Bid Opening – It shall be the duty of the bidder to see that their bid is delivered to the 

BCPL Lake Tomahawk office before Tuesday February 24th  2015 at 10:59 am, at 7271 Main 
Street, Lake Tomahawk, WI.  No bids received after this time will be accepted and will be returned 
unopened.  Bidders are welcome to attend the bid opening but attendance is not mandatory. 

 
5. Award of Bid – If a bid is submitted on the Land Sale Bid Form, conforms to the Terms and 

Conditions of Land Sale and recites the highest dollar value over the stated minimum bid, the 
BCPL will reserve the parcel in the bidder’s name for a period of 60 days, during which time the 
bidder shall complete the sale by payment of the outstanding balance and recording fees.  In the 
event that two or more high bids are received that are equal in all respects, the selection will be 
made by a lottery limited to the tied bidders.  The BCPL reserves the right to reject any and all bids 
and to withdraw the offered parcel from sale anytime prior to the bid opening. 
 

6. Modification or Withdrawal of Bids – The BCPL will not entertain claims from bidders for 
withdrawal or modification of bids after the bid opening because of ignorance of the condition of 
the property offered for sale or misinterpretation of the terms and conditions of the sale.  Submittal 
of bid shall constitute knowledge by the bidder of all conditions, requirement and description 
contained herein. 

 
7. Notice of Acceptance or Rejection of Bids – Bidders will be notified by mail of the acceptance or 

rejection of their bid within ten (10) business days after the day of bid opening. 
 

halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit CPage 3 of 4



 
 

Page 2 of 2 

 
8. Contract for Sale – The highest bid, when accepted by the BCPL shall constitute an agreement for 

sale between the successful bidder and the BCPL.  Such agreement shall constitute the whole 
contract unless modified in writing and signed by both parties, to be fulfilled by the recording of the 
formal conveyance instrument.  Neither oral statements nor representations made by or for or on 
behalf of either party shall become part of such contract; nor shall the contract or any interest 
therein be transferred or assigned by the successful bidder without the written consent of the BCPL. 

 
9. Default – In the event of a default by the highest bidder in the performance of the contract for sale 

created by the BCPL’s acceptance of their bid, BCPL shall retain such amounts of the deposit as are 
authorized by law and take such action as BCPL deems necessary and appropriate to enforce the 
contract.  Those actions may include legal redress, awarding title to the second highest bidder or re-
advertising the property for sale. 

 
10. Transfer Instruments – A patent or quit claim deed will be issued to the Purchaser conveying title to 

the property.   
 
11. Property Taxes – All property taxes and assessments that become due and payable after the sale 

will be the responsibility of the Purchaser. 
 
12. Recording Fees – The Purchaser is responsible for any recording fees. 
 
13. Possession of Property – Purchasers may not take physical possession of the property bid upon until 

a patent or deed has been executed and delivered to the Purchaser. 
 
14. BCPL and its employees may not bid – The board, and all persons employed by it or about any of 

its respective offices, are prohibited from purchasing any of the public lands, directly or indirectly, 
either in their own name or in the name of any other person in trust for them or either of them. 

 
 

halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit CPage 4 of 4



Internal use only

O'Brien Road Sale
Town of Mercer Parcel

BCPL Project # : S1501
County: Iron
Town: Mercer

Common Name: O'Brien Road
Acres - 40
Fund - 745

Proposed Parcel to be Conveyed

BCPL Lands

Iron County Forest Lands
Scale = 1:40,000

µ
S1501-Iron-Mulit_Town-O'Brien_Road

BCPL-TMH-11-12-2014

Iron County

Ashland County Vilas
County

halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit DMap 1



Internal use only

O'Brien Road Sale
Town of Knight Parcels

BCPL Project # : S1501
County: Iron
Town: Knight

Common Name: O'Brien Road
Acres - 280
Fund - 745

Proposed Parcels to be Conveyed

BCPL Lands

Iron County Forest Lands
Scale = 1:62,500

µ
S1501-Iron-Mulit_Town-O'Brien_Road

BCPL-TMH-11-12-2014

Iron County

Ashland County Vilas
County

halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit DMap 2



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JANUARY 20, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 5 

DISCUSSION REGARDING BOARD’S RESPONSIBILITY AS PRESCRIBED BY  
ARTICLE X OF WISCONSIN’S STATE CONSTITUTION 

 
 
 
Attached as a reference for this agenda item is Article X. 



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 5AttachmentPage 1 of 1



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JANUARY 20, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6 

DISCUSSION REGARDING AGENCY EXPENDITURES 
 

 
 
Six pages of detailed information are attached for discussion purposes. 



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 6AttachmentPage 1 of 6



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 6AttachmentPage 2 of 6



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 6AttachmentPage 3 of 6



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 6AttachmentPage 4 of 6



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 6AttachmentPage 5 of 6



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 6AttachmentPage 6 of 6



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JANUARY 20, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 7 

DISCUSSION REGARDING SCHOOL TRUST LANDS’ REVENUES  
VS. DISTRICT OFFICE EXPENSES 

 
 
 
Five pages of detailed information are attached for discussion purposes. 



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 7AttachmentPage 1 of 5



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 7AttachmentPage 2 of 5



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 7AttachmentPage 3 of 5



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 7AttachmentPage 4 of 5



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 7AttachmentPage 5 of 5



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JANUARY 20, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 8 

DISCUSSION REGARDING EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S  
ACTIVITIES OUTSIDE OF BCPL 

 
 
 
Eleven pages of detailed information are attached for discussion purposes. 



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 8AttachmentPage 1 of 11



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 8AttachmentPage 2 of 11



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 8AttachmentPage 3 of 11



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 8AttachmentPage 4 of 11



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 8AttachmentPage 5 of 11



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 8AttachmentPage 6 of 11



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 8AttachmentPage 7 of 11



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 8AttachmentPage 8 of 11



halvev
Rectangle

halvev
Text Box
Item 8AttachmentPage 9 of 11



halvev
Text Box
Item 8AttachmentPage 10 of 11

halvev
Line

halvev
Line



halvev
Text Box
Item 8AttachmentPage 11 of 11



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JANUARY 20, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 9 

DISCUSSION REGARDING BOARD MEETING LOGISTICS 
 

 
Discuss organizational structure to Board when a new commissioner or commissioners are 
elected. 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JANUARY 20, 2015 

 
AGENDA ITEM 13 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 

 
 
Anticipated highlights for 2015: 
 
 Common School Fund earnings of $35.5 million will be distributed to Wisconsin’s public 

school libraries this year, setting an agency record.  These monies are the sole source of 
state funding for public school libraries and for many school districts is the only money 
available to them for library books, newspapers and periodicals, web-based resources, 
and computer hardware and software. 
 

 School Trust Fund assets will exceed $1 billion in the next few months.   
 

 Our expenses are among the lowest in the industry at 0.08%.  Institutional funds managed 
by Vanguard (the long-time industry Gold Standard for efficient management) are 50% 
higher than the expenses at BCPL.  The State of Wisconsin Investment Board’s 
management expenses are nearly five times higher than at BCPL. 



0.00%

0.10%

0.20%

0.30%

0.40%

0.50%

0.60%

0.70%

0.80%
0.73% 

0.68% 

0.61% 

0.46% 

0.38% 

0.12% 

0.08% 

Annual Fund Management Expense 
As Percent of Assets Managed 

Wells Fargo WI Muni Bond Fund Nuveen WI Muni Bond Fund

Nationwide Ziegler WI Bond Fund PIMCO Total Return Institutional

State of Wisconsin Investment Board Vanguard Muni Funds Institutional

BCPL

Pimco SWIB BCPL Vanguard 
Wells 
Fargo Nuveen Nationwide 


	Agenda
	January 20, 2015

	Item2_ApproveMinutes
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JANUARY 20, 2015
	APPROVE MINUTES


	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER
	ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – DECEMBER 16, 2014


	item3_approveloans
	Item4_S1501_PublicSale_Writeup
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JANUARY 20, 2015



	Item4_S1501_PublicSale_Resolution
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JANUARY 20, 2015
	PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE TO THE PUBLIC (S1501)



	Item4_S1501_PublicSale_ExhibitA
	Item4_S1501_PublicSale_ExhibitB
	Item4_S1501_PublicSale_ExhibitC
	Item4_S1501_PublicSale_ExhibitD-Map1
	Item4_S1501_PublicSale_ExhibitD-Map2
	Item5_BoardsResponsibility
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JANUARY 20, 2015



	Item5_BoardsResponsibility_Attachment
	Item6_AgencyExpenditures
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JANUARY 20, 2015



	Item6_AgencyExpenditures_Attachments
	Item7_TrustLandsRevenue-vs-DOExpenses
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JANUARY 20, 2015



	Item7_TrustLandsRevenue-vs-DOExpenses_Attachments
	Item8_ExecutiveSecretarysActivitiesOutsideBCPL
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JANUARY 20, 2015



	Item8_ExecutiveSecretarysActivitiesOutsideBCPL_Attachments
	Item9_BoardMeetingLogistics
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JANUARY 20, 2015



	Item13_ExecutiveSecyReport
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JANUARY 20, 2015



	Item13_ExecutiveSecyReport_Attachment
	Item2_ApproveMinutes.pdf
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JANUARY 20, 2015
	APPROVE MINUTES


	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER
	ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – DECEMBER 16, 2014


	BlankPage.pdf
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JANUARY 20, 2015



	Agenda.pdf
	January 20, 2015

	Agenda.pdf
	January 20, 2015

	Item4_S1501_PublicSale_Writeup.pdf
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JANUARY 20, 2015






